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Milligan. Michelle

From: summer@abarberlaw.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 11:16 AM

To: Milligan, Michelle

Cc: anita@abarberlaw.com; rich@abarberlaw.com
Subject: RE: Conversion pursuant to 608

Ms. Milligan,

Please find attached the Certificate of Conversion and Articles of Organization for each of the following three (3)
entities:

Crane Institute of America, inc.;

Crane Institute of America Publishing and Products, Inc.; and

Crane Institute of America Certificate, Inc.

As you requested | have also attached copies of the rejection letters from the Florida Department of State.

As you discussed with Rich, please file these documents as of the original date of receipt by your department and
with an Effective Date of January 1, 2014.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with reguirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S.
federat tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used,

and cannot be used, for the purpose of {i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii} promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Summer A. White

Director of Client Services &

Florida Registered Paralegal

Anita L. Barber, P.A,

626 West Yale Street

Orlando, Florida 32804

Direct: 407-472-0595 (x122)
Fax: 407-472-0594

Email: summer®@abarberlaw.com

This message is from the Law Office of Anita L. Barber, P.A. and is intended only for the addressee. The information
contained in this message is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may constitute inside or non-public
infarmation under federal or state securities laws and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized
forwarding, printing, copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. if you
are not the addressee, please promptly delete this message and notify the sender of the delivery error by return e-mail
or you may call our office at {407) 472-0595. Thank you.



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE MG e
Division of Corporations S

December 27, 2013

CORPORATE ACCESS

StJCBJECT: CRANE INSTITUTE OF AMERICA PUBLISHING & PRODUCTS,
L
Ref. Number: W13000070066

We have received your document for CRANE INSTITUTE OF AMERICA
PUBLISHING & PRODUCTS, LLC and your check(s) totaling $450.00. However,
the enclosed document has not been filed and is being returned for the foliowing
correction(s):

Please note that Limited Liability Company forms received prior to January 1,
2014 must be submitted in accordance with Chapter 608, Florida Statutes. If you
wish to file pursuant to Chapter 605, please resubmit your document after
January 1, 2014. Otherwise, revise your document accordingly.

Please return the corrected original and one copy of your document, along with a
copy of this letter, within 60 days or your filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your document, please call
(850) 245-6051.

Justin M Shivers
Regulatory Specialist 1l Letter Number: 013A00029149
Registration/Qualification Section

www.sunbiz.org
Niwviaiarn nf Cnarnaraticome - PO ROY R197 " Tallahacece Flarida 292314



Certificate of Conversion 13 0025
For e A
Florida Profit Corporation TriL e
Into
Florida Limited Liability Company

This Certificate of Conversion and attached Articles of Organization are submitted in
accordance with 5. 608.439, Florida Statutcs, to convert the following *‘Other Business Entity”,
a Florida Profit Corporation, into a Florida Limited Liability Company.

i. The name of the “Other Business Entity” immediately prior to the filing of this
Certificate of Conversion is Crane Institute of America Publishing & Produects, Inc.

2. The “Other Business Entity” is a corporation organized, formed or incorporated
under the laws of the State of Florida on October 14, 1999,

3 The jurisdiction of the “Qther Business Entity” has not changed since its
formation.
4, The name of the Florida Limited Liability Company as set forth in the attached

Articles of Organization is Crane Institute of America Publishing & Products, LLC.

5. The federal employer identification number (FEI Number) of Crane Institute of
America Publishing & Products, LLC shall be §9-3609555 thereby remaining the same as the
“Other Business Entity”.

6. The Effective Date of the conversion shall be January 1, 2014.
7. The conversion is permitted by the applicable law(s) governing the other
business entity and the conversion complies with such law(s) and the requirements of s, 608.439,

Florida Statutes, in effecting the conversion.

8. The “Other Business Entity” curtently exists on the official records of the
jurisdiction under which it is currently organized, formed or incorporated.

Signature of Manager or Authorized Representative of Limited Liability Company:

Crane Institute of America Publishing & Products, LLC

Signature on behalf of Other Business Entity:
Crane Institute of America Publishing & Products, Inc.

CLETAT R



Articles of Organization
For
Florida Limited Liability Company

Article 1

The name of the Florida Limited Liability Company is Crane Institute of America
Publishing & Products, LLC.

Article I1

The mailing address and street address of the principal office of the Limited Liability
Company is 3880 St, Johns Parkway, Sanford, FL 32771,

Article I11

The purpose for which this Limited Liability Company is organized 1s any and all lawfiz]
business.

Article IV

The name of the Registered Agent is James J. Headley, Jr. and whose Florida street
address is 3880 St. Johns Parkway, Sanford, FL. 32771.

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above
stated limited liability company at the place designated in this certificate, I hereby accept
the appointment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity. I further agree to
comply with the provisions of all statutes relating to the proper and complete
performance of my duties, and I am familiar with and accept the obligations of my
position us registered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, Florida Statutes.

Article V

The Manager (MGR) of Crane Institute of America Publishing & Products, LLC shall
be James J. Headley, Jr. and whose address is 3880 St. Johns Parkway, Sanford, FL. 32771.

Article VI

The effective date for this Limited Liability Company shall be January 1, 2014,




